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R. E. Irelan Conoco Inc.
Division Manager P.O. Box 460
Production Department 726 East Michigan
Hobbs Division Hobbs, NM 88240
North American Production (505) 393-4141

April 9, 1987

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Mr. Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

Packer Leakage Test ~ SEMU Drinkard Weir No. 61, Unit Letter P, Section 15,
T-20S, R-37E

In response to your letter of March 19, 1987, and our subsequent phone
conversation with Evelyn Downs of your office on March 31, 1987, it is
Conoco's intention to abandon the Drinkard horizon in the subject well.
The well will then be placed back on production as a Blinebry producer. We
anticipate receiving partner approval for this work such that it can be
coampleted in May, 1987.

Yours very truly,
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cc: PAB, JEP, SDA, EIK, File



